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Dear Tony, 
  
Further to your email of the 17 December following the recent flood event in Carlisle, I have 
set out below our position on behalf of the various representations that have been 
previously made and subsequently discussed at the hearing sessions held at the Carlisle 
Civic Centre in early December 2015.   
  
For the avoidance of doubt, you will see from the table set out below that none of the sites 
we are involved in promoting/supporting were in any way impacted by flood waters.  
  

Represen
tor 
number  

Carlisle 
Local 
Plan 
policy 
referen
ce  

Site(s) Was 
the 
site 
affecte
d by 
recent 
floodin
g? 

If so, 
to 
what 
exten
t?  

Does the site 
remain 
developable/delive
rable? 

Does 
the SA 
remain 
accurat
e? 

Does the 
allocation 
of the 
site 
remain 
appropria
te? 

068 (in 
conjuncti
on with 
Taylor & 
Hardy)  

HO1 Hadrian
’s 
Camp; 
land  to 
the 
south of 
the 
B6264; 
land 
bounde
d by 
Hought
on 
Road, 
Centuri
ans 
Walk 
and the 
B6262   

No N/A Yes/Yes Yes Yes 



060 HO1 U4, U5, 
U13, 
U14 
and 
U19 

No N/A Yes/Yes Yes Yes 

060 HO1 Extensi
on of 
allocati
on U4 
and 
allocati
on of 
land to 
the 
north of 
U5   

No N/A Yes/Yes Yes Yes 

060 SP3 Carlisle 
South 

No N/A Yes/Yes Yes Yes 

061 HO1 R17 No N/A Yes/Yes Yes Yes 
061 HO1 Extensi

on of 
R17 on 
land to 
the east  

No N/A Yes/Yes Yes Yes 

  
 
David Miller BA (Hons) BPL MRTPI  
Planning Director 
North Associates 
  
  

 

    
 


